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From: Haney, Brenda
To: Rouiller, Suzanne
Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW & ADVISE _ REQ#_808369 COOKING HACK.COM / INTERNATIONAL CO.
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2016 9:55:56 AM
Attachments: REQ#_808369_COOKING HACKS.COM_Sent for DO Review.pdf

Hi Suzy -   Can you give me a status update on this request?
 
Thank you,

Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Haney, Brenda 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:04 PM
To: Rouiller, Suzanne <RouillS@losrios.edu>; Dowell, Zachary <DowellZ@flc.losrios.edu>; Russo,
 Renee <russor@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Wong, Barbara <WONGB@losrios.edu>; Gordon, Paula <GordonP@losrios.edu>; Harman, Joany
 <harmanj@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW & ADVISE _ REQ#_808369 COOKING HACK.COM / INTERNATIONAL CO. 
Importance: High
 
Thanks for your review thus far. 
 
Suzy – please do not search for any comparable vendors/products – without
 working/consulting directly with requesting Professor Zack Dowell (FLC Innovation Center),  as
 products needed must to able to integrate with Areas required applications.    See his email
 pages 2-3 of attached pdf.   
 
Thank you,

Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
 

From: Gordon, Paula 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:39 PM
To: Rouiller, Suzanne; Wong, Barbara
Cc: Haney, Brenda
Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW & ADVISE _ REQ#_808369 COOKING HACK.COM / INTERNATIONAL CO.
 
Hello,
 
I asked Suzy to go ahead and search for comparable product.  She will let you know what, if any she
 finds.

mailto:/O=LOSRIOS/OU=FLC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HANEYB
mailto:RouillS@losrios.edu
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu



From: Haney, Brenda
To: Rouiller, Suzanne
Subject: PLEASE REVIEW & ADVISE _ REQ#_808369 COOKING HACK.COM / INTERNATIONAL CO.
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:16:45 PM
Attachments: REQ#_808369_COOKING HACKS.COM.pdf
Importance: High


Hi Suzy –
 
Joany asked me to run this requisition by Purchasing and Accounting, to see if we can even do
 it,  before we take it any further.    Can you run this by Paula Gordon and Barbara Wong and
 let me know how District stands. 
 
Vendor:  Cooking-Hacks.com – is an Online only International Vendor Source – run by Libelium
 Comunicaciones Distribuidas out of Zaragoza, Spain.    
 
Issues Are:   All orders must be placed online only with Credit Card, PayPal or Wire Transfer
 pre-payment.  Online Pricing & Checkout use EUR currency with 2.5% Currency Conversion
 Fee.  This link will give you more information regarding Orders/Payment
   https://www.cooking-hacks.com/customer-service#payment
 


o   REQ Line# 1 – is  6490 Equipment – normally we do not use of credit cards or prepays
 on 6490 items.


o   REQ Lines 2-8 – are 4300 supply items.
o   REQ Lines 10 & 11 – are for Currency Conversion Fee and Shipping (TBD at point of


 checkout). 
 
Requesting Area states that they can only purchase these items from this International Source,
 (see email pages 2-3 of attached pdf). 
Note:  SSPJ docs will be obtained when/if DO confirms that this requisition can be submitted
 for PO.
 
 
Let me know if you need any further information for this inquiry / review.
 
Thank you,


Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
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Paula Gordon, Purchasing Supervisor
Los Rios Community College District
916-568-3149
 
From: Wong, Barbara 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:49 PM
To: Gordon, Paula <GordonP@losrios.edu>; Rouiller, Suzanne <RouillS@losrios.edu>
Cc: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW & ADVISE _ REQ#_808369 COOKING HACK.COM / INTERNATIONAL CO.
 
FYI, one of the other colleges did a foreign vendor credit card purchase a few years ago.  We never
 received the product.  The time to do the charge back had passed.  The college had to eat the cost
 on this one.  Luckily, the amount was minimal.
 
Barbara Wong
 

From: Rouiller, Suzanne 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:25 PM
To: Gordon, Paula; Wong, Barbara
Cc: Haney, Brenda
Subject: FW: PLEASE REVIEW & ADVISE _ REQ#_808369 COOKING HACK.COM / INTERNATIONAL CO. 
Importance: High
 
Hi, Paula and Barbara,
 
Please see below and let us know your thoughts about this transaction.  (I know we try to keep
 International vendors to a minimum.)
 
Thanks!
 
Suzy Rouiller
Buyer III
Purchasing Dept
Los Rios Community College District
P:  916-568-3074
F:  916-568-3145
 
From: Haney, Brenda 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:17 PM
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

mailto:GordonP@losrios.edu
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
To: Dowell, Zachary
Cc: Haney, Brenda
Subject: FW: Cooking Hacks: New Order # 100034448 / Cooking Hacks PO 0001085237.
Date: Monday, February 29, 2016 8:33:40 AM

Good morning, Zachary,
 
Hope all is well with you!  Just wanted to let you know that the product on PO 1085237 shipped from Zaragoza,
 Spain today (UPS tracking info below).  (The WiFi module shipped separately on 02-10-16.)
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Have a great day!
 
Suzy Rouiller
Buyer III
Purchasing Dept
Los Rios Community College District
P:  916-568-3074
F:  916-568-3145
 
From: Cooking Hacks Orders [mailto:orders@cooking-hacks.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 8:02 AM
To: Rouiller, Suzanne
Subject: Re: Cooking Hacks: New Order # 100034448
 
Dear Suzzane,

We inform you that your order has been sent to you. The tracking number of your order is UPS
 1Z5F213R0492384922. You can follow it at the next link https://wwwapps.ups.com/WebTracking/track

Hope we help you,

Best regards.

-- 
Cooking Hacks
Libelium Comunicaciones Distribuidas
Tlf: +34 976 54 74 92
info@cooking-hacks.com
http://www.cooking-hacks.com
 
 
Este mensaje, y en su caso, cualquier fichero anexo al mismo, puede contener información 
confidencial o legalmente protegida, siendo para uso exclusivo del destinatario. No hay 
renuncia a la confidencialidad o secreto profesional por cualquier transmisión defectuosa 
o errónea, y queda expresamente prohibida su divulgación, copia o distribución a terceros 
sin la autorización expresa de Libelium. Si ha recibido este mensaje por error, se ruega 
lo notifique a Libelium enviando un mensaje al remitente o al correo electrónico 
info@libelium.com y proceda inmediatamente al borrado del mensaje original y de todas sus 
copias. Gracias por su colaboración.
 
This message and any files sent herewith may contain confidential or legally protected 
Information, and are only intended for the eyes of the addressee. Reception by any other 
than the intended recipient does not waive Libelium's legal protection rights, and it is 
forbidden to report on, copy or deliver the information to third parties without 
Libelium's prior consent. Should you receive this communication by mistake, please 
immediately delete the original message and all the existing copies from your system and 
report to info@libelium.com or reply to sender. Thank you for your cooperation. 
El 25/02/16 a las 18:41, Rouiller, Suzanne escribió:

Greetings…
 
I would like to request tracking information / ETA for order# 100034448.
 
Thanks!

mailto:/O=LOSRIOS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=W0740908CA5
mailto:DowellZ@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
https://wwwapps.ups.com/WebTracking/track
mailto:info@cooking-hacks.com
http://www.cooking-hacks.com/
mailto:info@libelium.com
mailto:info@libelium.com


 
Suzy Rouiller
Buyer III
Purchasing Dept
Los Rios Community College District
P:  916-568-3074
F:  916-568-3145
 
From: Sales [mailto:orders@cooking-hacks.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 11:07 AM
To: Rouiller, Suzanne
Subject: Cooking Hacks: New Order # 100034448
 

Hello, Suzanne Rouiller
Thank you for your order from Cooking Hacks. Once your package ships we will send an email with a link
 to track your order. If you have any questions about your order please contact us at orders@cooking-
hacks.com or call us at +34 976 547 492 Monday - Friday, 8am - 5pm PST.

Your order confirmation is below. Thank you again for your business.

Your Order #100034448 (placed on February 3, 2016 8:05:59 PM CET)

Billing Information: Payment Method:

Suzanne Rouiller

Los Rios Community College District

1919 Spanos Court

Sacramento, California, 95825

United States

T: 9165683074 

F: -

 

Visa/Master Card.

 

Shipping Information: Shipping Method:

Receiving Department 

Folsom Lake College 

10 College Parkway

Folsom , California, 95630

United States

T: 916-608-6994 

F: -  

 

Select Shipping Method: - Fast Service-UPS  

 

Item Sku Qty Subtotal

Open Aquarium Basic 10510 1 €199.00

Multiprotocol Radio Shield for Arduino, Raspberry Pi and Intel Galileo 88147 1 €33.00

Open Aquarium Aquaponics 10511 1 €99.00

433Mhz RF link kit 82137-A 1 €4.90

mailto:orders@cooking-hacks.com
https://www.cooking-hacks.com/
mailto:orders@cooking-hacks.com
mailto:orders@cooking-hacks.com


RF Power Strip for Open Garden and Open Aquarium 10403 1 €100.00

Power Converter 110-220V 10465 1 €50.00

Fish feeder wire extension 10507 1 €1.00

Subtotal €486.90

Shipping & Handling €69.00

Grand Total €555.90

Thank you again, Cooking Hacks
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